## **Ihtisham Ali**

## Storeman

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ihtisham Ali is working as Storeman in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ihtisham Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
Experience	
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
Storeman Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2021 - 2022
Naib Qasid University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Naib Qasid University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Naib Qasid University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2020
Naib Qasid University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2018
Quality Controller Cotton Web Limited , Kamahan Attari Road, 16-KM Off Ferozepur Road, Lahore	2015 - 2017
Auditor QC US Apparel (Pvt) Ltd , 26 M Gulburg-III Lahore	2013 - 2015